



Sandy Srinivas, MD

Professor of Medicine (Oncology) at the Stanford University Medical Center

Sandy Srinivas specializes in urologic oncology and takes care of patients with prostate, bladder, kidney, testes, penile and adrenal cancers. She has practiced in this field now for more than 20 years. She is the clinical research group leader for Urologic Program at Stanford and is a principle investigator on numerous trials in urologic Oncology. She serves on the National Comprehensive Cancer Center (NCCN) panel for prostate cancer and has coauthored numerous publications and book chapters.

Clinical Focus

- Cancer > Urologic Oncology
- Bladder Cancer
- Bladder Cancer - Medical Oncology
- Germ Cell Tumors
- Germ Cell Tumors - Medical Oncology

- Germ Cell Tumors - Urologic Oncology
- Kidney Cancer
- Kidney Cancer - Medical Oncology
- Male Cancers - Penile
- Male Cancers - Prostate
- Male Cancers - Testicular
- Oncology (Cancer)
- Penile Cancer
- Prostate Cancer
- Prostate Cancer - Medical Oncology
- Testicular Tumors
- Testicular Tumors - Medical Oncology
- Ureteral Cancer
- Ureteral Cancer - Medical Oncology
- Urethral Cancer
- Urethral Cancer - Medical Oncology
- Urologic Cancers
- Urologic Cancers - Medical Oncology
- Medical Oncology

Academic Appointments

- Professor - Med Center Line, Medicine - Oncology
- Member, Stanford Cancer Institute

Administrative Appointments

- DSMC Vice Chair, Stanford University (2002 - Present)
- Prostate Panel member, NCCN (2002 - Present)
- Unit based Medical Director, Stanford Hospital (2012 - Present)

Honors & Awards

- Oncology Teaching award, Stanford University (2002)
- Medicine Chief residents teaching award, Stanford University (2003)
- Oncology clinical fellows teaching award, Stanford University (2003)
- Oncology Clinical Fellows teaching award, Stanford University (2004)
- Oncology Clinical Fellows Teaching award, Stanford University (2005)
- Oncology Clinical Fellows Teaching award, Stanford University (2006)
- Oncology Clinical Fellows teaching award, Stanford University (2007)
- Oncology Clinical Fellows Teaching award, Stanford University (2008)
- Oncology Clinical Fellows Teaching award, Stanford University (2009)

Professional Education

- Residency: St Mary's Hospital - New York (1991) NY
- Internship: St Mary's Hospital - New York (1991) NY
- Board Certification: Medical Oncology, American Board of Internal Medicine (1997)
- Medical Education: Madras University Medicine (1985) India
- Fellowship: UCSF Medical Center (1994) CA